



# Margaux Grillon

Social Media Manager

Paris, France

[View profile on Dweet](#)

## Links

[LinkedIn](#)

## Languages

French (Native)

English (Fluent)

## About

Trained in communication and marketing, I am passionate about the power of imagery, strategic thinking, and the entire creative process. This is why I wish to contribute to the development of brand identity in the fashion industry.

My experience in digital communication over the past five years has allowed me to refine my sense of human connection, as well as to acquire genuine skills in digital strategy and project management. It is with great eagerness and enthusiasm that I would like to bring my skills to your brand and collaborate to its goals/vision.

### BRANDS WORKED WITH



## Experience

### ● Social Media Manager

Rouje | Jan 2023 -



### ● Brand Manager

salut beauté | Aug 2022 - Dec 2022



### ● Social Media Manager

Social Playground | Jan 2022 - Aug 2022

### ● Co-founder

Transparent Wear | May 2021 - Jul 2022

Création d'une marketplace de mode et cosmétiques ecoresponsables

### ● Communication Consultant & Brand Manager

| Oct 2019 -



### ● PR and Communication Coordinator

Yves Salomon | Sep 2018 - Oct 2019



### ● PR and Communication assistant

PIERRE HARDY | Feb 2018 - Jul 2018



### ● PR Intern

Proenza Schouler | Oct 2017 - Feb 2018



### ● Fashion assistant

Marie Claire | Mar 2016 - Sep 2016



### ● Fashion assitant

ELLE Magazine | Mar 2015 - Aug 2015

## Education & Training

---

2016 - 2018 ● **Atelier Chardon Savard**  
Master's degree,

2012 - 2016 ● **ISCOM**  
Master's degree,